AGENDA
Jefferson County Human Services Board
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center,
874 Collins Road, Room 103, Jefferson, WI 53549
October 14, 2014 at 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members:

Jim Mode, Chair John McKenzie, Secretary
Dick Jones, Vice Chair Julie Merritt

Russell Kutz Jim Schultz

Augie Tietz

Call to Order

Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum

Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Review of the October 14, 2014 Agenda

Citizen Comments

Approval of September 9, 2014 Board Minutes

NS ok W e

Communications

8. Discuss Hiking & Mountain Biking trails on county property next to the Department
9. Review and Approve Parking Lot Lighting Bids
10. Update on Children’s Permanency, Well Being, and Out of Home Placements

11. Review of August, 2014 Financial Statement

12. Review and Approve September, 2014 Vouchers

13. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic
Support, and Aging and Disability Resource Center

14. Update on New Professional Contracts

15. Review and Select Electronic Health Record Vendor
16. Review Feil’s 2015 Meal Contract

17. Discuss Trauma Informed Care Grant

18. Discuss Healthy Transitions: Improving Life Trajectories for Youth and Young Adults with, or at risk for
Serious Mental Health conditions.

19. Director’s Report

20. Updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association

21. Set next meeting date and potential agenda items (November 11 at 8:30)
22. Adjourn

The Board may discuss and/or take action on any item specifically listed on the Agenda. Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring
special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-
674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



Item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
September 9, 2014

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Augie Tietz, John McKenzie, Jim Schultz, and
Russell Kutz

Absent: Julie Merritt

Others Present: Human Services Director Kathi Cauley; Administrative Services Manager Joan Daniel;
Economic Support Manager lill Johnson; Office Manager Donna Hollinger; and County Administrator
Ben Wehmeier.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order a

2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM™
Merritt absent/Quorum established

3. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN -ETINGS LAW

Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

4. REVIEW OF THE S

9, 2014 AGENDA
No Changes :

5. CITIZEN COMMEN
No Comments

6. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST
Mr. Jones made a motion to appt
#15.
Mr. Tietz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

INUTES
the August 12, 2014 board minutes with one change on

7. COMMUNICATIONS
No communications

8. REVIEW OF JULY, 2014 FINANCIAL STATEMENT
Ms. Daniel reviewed the July 2014 financial statements (attached) and said that there is a
projected positive year-end fund balance of $634,888. She presented the summary sheet and
financial statements (attached) that detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by
program within each Division and discussed the areas that are having the most impact on the
budget. She also presented reports showing Commitment/Inpatient costs, Alternate Care
Costs and Detox Costs (attached).

Page 10of 4



9. REVIEW AND APPROVE AUGUST, 2014 FINANCIAL VOUCHERS

Ms.
Mr.
Mr.
Mo

Daniel reviewed the summary sheet of August vouchers totaling $434,493.23 (attached).
Schultz made a motion to approve the August 2014 vouchers totaling $434,493.23.
McKenzie seconded.
tion passed unanimously.

10. DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & EAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER
Child & Family Resources:

Ms. Cauley reported for Mr. Ruehlow on the following items:
."5‘

list. The wait list is now down to
d 54 children are now receiving

Since June 1, nineteen children have come off the
75 children. In August, 26 children were asse
services, which is 10 more than last year.
We have an Independent Living program fo % - 18 and 18 — 21. The State
said that they want an outside vendor to provide these 'services now. Ms. Cauley is
concerned about introducing another person or agency he children’s lives. She is
hopeful that the State will consider other options.
Our Birth to Three Program receives referrals from the communit d they have found a
number of children who, after doing our own assessment, don’t qualify for the program.
This is time consuming as stly, so we have changed our referral form and are
educating the community be ot more detailed information. The State is also
requiring that we change to a ne o:Three model called “Primary Coach” where we
will be training the parents to be t
In August, 5 children within the
reunited with their families. One e

and 2 from the CPS team were
, so 6 children were taken out of

alternate care.

s been seeing between 12-14 referrals for the last several weeks.

T ided among 7 staff, so it has been very busy.
Then e Comprehensive Community Support program began in August
and we that area as well. CCS was regionalized with Rock & Walworth

counties.
Last year we ha

had 150 suicide d 100 emergency detentions year to date.

Administration:

Ms.

Page 2 of 4

Daniel reported on the following items:

We have notified Care Wisconsin that we will not be Protective Payee for clients who
aren’t open to Human Services, so we are working with them to transfer any unopened
clients.

The State put a maximum rate on the Comprehensive Community Services program, so we
have to do a reconciliation to recover actual costs.

We have been working on the budget



11.

120

Page 3of4

e WIMCR is changing and there is a training in a few weeks to learn what those changes will
be.

Economic Support:
Ms. Johnson reported on the following items:

e Saturday, August 16 was the Ready Kids for School distribution at the fair park and we
served over 800 children. We partnered with the Dream Center who served 591 people
with numerous health checks, haircuts, family photos, served 650 lunches and gave away
100 bicycles.

e An Economic Support worker has taken a new position with DWD and will be leaving on
the 12, so we will need to fill that position.

e The individual who was the primary lead contact for the Consortium left, so | am the
interim contact person.

e The Consortium requires that we process an application within 30 days and must have a
95% processing rate. Last week we ha again. We are modifying the process to
calculate and establish overpayment efit errors. Currently, all staff do their own
overpayments. Now we will have two's who will complete the overpayment reviews
and enter the information into CARES to establish th ims. Staff receive discrepancies
from wage matches, Social Security, etc. tha  to be resolved. With our new process,
we should increase our overpayment claims and capture the incentive funding available to
a greater extent. The consortium receives a 15%?%&- entive for claims established.

e The staff who will be helping clients apply at the Mar ce need to become recertified
by taking a Fede e training, and a State training ctober 1. There is a special
enrollment

ADRC:
Ms. Cauley reported
e We arerecruiting to

Resource Specialist.
e Adult Protective Services a ]
e Cathy Kehoe, the new Dementia

very busy.
e Specialist, has been helpful to outside providers.

UPDATE ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS

Ms. Cauley reported that we have one new contract listed on the 2014 Provider Contracts
sheet. (attached)

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the contract as listed.

Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

REVIEW ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD BIDS

Ms. Cauley reported that we received five bids and then discussed their varied options and
corresponding costs. They formed a review panel to discuss the bids and each person rated
each vendor on 86 answers. The panel felt that two vendors had high enough scores to invite
to demonstrate their product. Panel members will visit the counties who are currently using




13.

18.

19.

20.

these two vendor products, and will ask them back again to demonstrate their product. Ms.
Cauley will report on this again next month.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT:
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:

e Recovery Month:

September is Recovery month and we had a great response selling “Recovery Month” T-shirts.
There are 12,000 individuals in Jefferson County who have mental health issues and 8,200
who have substance abuse issues.

e Upcoming grants: Drug Free Community and Early Intervention for Psychosis

The first grant is the Drug Free Community grant. Mr. Mode attended a state prevention
training and we may want to contract with the trainer for a cost of about $2500 to help us
build the coalition and to help write the grant. We had a 10-year grant that was renewable
after 5 years, however ours was not renewed.,This new application would be for the balance
of 5 years.

The other grant is for Early Intervention fol
It is for those who have early onset psy
disorders. We are one of a few counties t
a CSP.

hosis for adolescents aged 15 — 25 year olds.
tic disorders such as schizophrenia or bipolar
e adolescents with these issues in

UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVI ' SSOCIATION
Mr. Mode reported on the following items:

e Ms. Cauley has'been invited to a Behavioral Health meeting with the Sheriff's Association
to discuss chang

October 14 at 8:30 a.m. The agenda will include an
d bids.

The next meeting will be on T
update on the Electronic Health

ADJOURN

Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m.
Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger
NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, October 14, 2014 at 8:30 a.m.

Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, Wi 53549

Page 4 of 4



Financial Statement Summary
August, 2014

A positive fund balance of $734,926 is projected for 2014 end of the year.

Summary of variances:

Revenue: Overall Revenues are projected to be unfavorable by $893,684 from budget.
CLTS additional revenue and expenditures are in budget but revenue/expenditures actual are not
in forecast. Clients on waiting list are being assessed but plans have not been finalized at this

time.

As clients are moved and actually receiving services in the second half of the year this

projection will change to include these funds. The state hasn’t responded to the question of the
CLTS waiting list money, that is, will it be an annualized amount? If clients are just going on for the
2" part of 2014, then we won’t be able to spend the total allocation if the allotment of funds
remains the same for 2015.

Expenditures: Favorable by $1,628,610. See note above for CLTS waiting list funds. Favorable
expenditures $555,665 are from Children’s Alternate Care.

Maijor Classifications impacting the Balance (based on August)

Salary under budget by $300,012: Positions for CCS are budgeted for the 2" half of the
year. Support staff was budgeted under management and then was cleared out by FTE to
the Support & Staff Allocation account. When programing, the decision was made to direct
charge through payroll to the various salary/benefit lines for work that is related to
programs. This saved us time since we wouldn’t have to journal these costs.

Fringes under budget by $145,700: When there is a 3 week pay period in the month,
there is no health insurance payment for the 3" pay period. In October we should have a
positive variance again.

Children Alternate Care under budget by $555,665: Budget was increased for 2014 based
on trends for expenditures of $211,169 per month. Total budget for 2014 is $2,225,029

plus waiver of $309,000. Projection for 2014 is $1,669,364 plus waiver foster care
$286,930 which averages to $163,025 per month. Actual for January thru August is
$1,234,404; average per month 154,300.

Children’s Waiver under budget by $613,080: We received a memo from the state after
this projection providing $500,000 in waiting list funds for 2014 with short term and long-
term funding. The memo this is not reflected in the projection so it will change. There will
be no overage in this area. Currently staff are working on taking children off the waiting
list (See Note in Revenue summary).



e Hospital/Detox under budget by $454,991 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 475,000 541,025 676,282
Expenditures 1,392,466 842,848 1,264,272
Net 917,466 301,823 587,990

Insurance Revenue from 2013 Hospital stays is offsetting costs for 2014. Projected
average for remaining 4 months $71,541 for net hospital cost.

e Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $13,763
e Other Contracted under budget by $89,035
e Community Care over budget $240,981

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: This is projected to be favorable by $52,295 and is based on
current year trend for hospitalization. This projection will change. Currently for January/August a
balance for hospitalizations amounts to $301,823 due to being reimbursed for insurance payments
that Winnebago/Mendota received in 2014 for 2013/2014 inpatient stays. The expenditure
projection is based on January-August actual expenses and | used a conservative projection for

insurance collections in this forecast. The August invoice from Winnebago on a net basis was
$60,311.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projection is favorable by $513,631 which is based on
Child Placements for January through August. August placements actually amounted to $156,003.
On a year to date basis, we are averaging $155,196 per month and for the projection | am using
$167,781(Waiver Foster Care is included) per month. See note in Revenue since waiting list funds
(other than foster care) are not in the projection but included in the budget.

EconomiIC SUPPORT DIVISION: This is projected to be favorable by $37,708.

AGING & ARC DIVISION: Is projected to be unfavorable by $13,774. This will change prior to
year end.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Is projected to be favorable by $145,067.

This is a conservative estimate.




¥10Z/6/01 ¥ jo | abed pieog 8}E)S Ul

(egz'9g) 6G1'v91 9/8'/21 6EY'601 688'€6 ¥99'Z6 LG8'EL v18'8. SjUsWaSINqUIaY }SOT
£9¥'2 00¥'82 £98'08 192'28 ¥Z1'19 G6Z'95 9z29'z 699'cS suonjeuo
606'L1 000'6S 606'99 /99'9¢ 90v'9e 909 vt 6.0'0¢ 125'YL weiboid 15161

(690'ZP2)  910'895 Lv6'G2E 119'8.¢€ 158'2rS 862’12 Z9€'v9 186251 yoddng |77 s,uaipiyd
989'26 vey'l8 oLL'o8l £82'86 015'08 €/0'0Z1 0 €.0'0Z1 ale) sjewal|y JInpy

(099'88) 6£8'602 621'121 £68'6E1L 895'82Z1 98/'08 0 98/'08 ale) ejewsly pIyod

(gee'oLz)  iev'esc'z  9vi'elL'Z 66Z'065'L  ¥09'002'L I¥B'EEE’L  B.1'/8S 899'0%/ S80IAIBS PapIAoId

INN3IAIY ¥3HLO B SNOILO3TT0D

(512'812)  zlS'sv9's  1S8'926'L  vIL'€9l's  ¥18'60L'Y L1L'eve's  (6¥0'czl)  992°LIE'S Buipun |esepad g 9jE)S [BIOL
0 ¥95'G91 v95'GoL 9.€£'0LL 9.€'0L L g/c'oLL  (881's5) ¥95'G91 uonuaae| Aue3
(L22'65) v/E'CLE €0}'vS2 916'802 LLg'ezl zZov'691 €95'L1 6E8°L51 sjuswhed aoue}sissy Jual)
189'C 182'1068'L  vl¥'OLG'L 161'G00'L  6Z6'001 €26'000'L 818'252 soL'sve sweiboid z-M 3 W'l
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2aiy] 0} yuig YHYY
(8v8) 952'G. 80¥'¥. L21'0G Sp2'9L ovL'or (968'c2) S£9'0L saljie] g uaIpiyD
L1€'¢ £pE'99 099'69 6227 622tk OFt'or (c09'2) £r0'6Y weiboid Hoddng Ajweq
(628'v2) £91'09 ¥82'GE 60L'0F 69€'9¢ LEL'0Z 99/ 0.£'61 ¥dl 3N
(6¥8'05) S16'9¥L 990'969 £¥6'L6Y 966'CEY ¥0'vor 68¥'2L G5S'L6E SPIV UINoA
9¥9'%9 7€5'159 8L1'91L GSE'veEY GS6'ZEY 20099  (6¥8'6L) 958'G¥S sweibold uoneuodsuel ) /Buiby
(#80'201)  669°LE6 G19'vZ8 zZeL'1z9 969'€95 8.1'295 Z6.'vL 986'/8% Jsjua) say Agesiq g Bulby
€ze'9 GLL'ZG) 8cr'esl 0l¥'10L oL¥'101 629'50l €2.'9§ Z06'8¥ wesboid suondo Alunwiwon
(599'2) ¥95'092 668'4SC 60L'CLL 6.0'2Z5) 8ez'sLL  (Z0L'LL) ove'ogl sweJboid yieaH [esoineyag
(086'89S)  250'0./8 z.0'10¢ G£0'085 6.8'LE 8.6'G91 oelL'L 8v8'8s| slamepn Hoddng |/ sualpiiyo
0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 uonnquuo) b::oo aled x___.cm“_
688'8l £6¢'898 28¢'/88 G66'8.G G66'8.S G88'/6S  (¥86'c6T)  698'L68 uonedo|ly Aunog oiseg s,uaipliyd
0 GLL'G/6'V  GLL'GI6'L  EVL'LIE'L  6PSLLE'L evL'ZLe’l (s0.'8€9)  8¥8'GS6'L uoneso|ly Ajuno) aiseg vaov ® H
ONIANN4 Tvy3d34 '? 31VIS
SANN3IA3IA
(9ze'pes)  (0) 9Z6'veL (Lw¥'siL)  692'109 280268  (268'cSZ'7) 6.6'S0L'E (L12143a) sn1dyns 13N
0 /81'¥8¥F 181'v8F £90'2ry 181'v8Y 181'v8Y anlesay BuneladQ 1esyg souejeg-¢ 10z WOl piemio souejeg
9z6've.  (/8L'v8F)  6EL'0GZ (Le¥'szL)  904'651 006'29¢  (268'¢52'2) 26.°'129'C (112143a) SN1d¥NS ONILYHIdO
019'8Z9'} 80¥'Z0S'IZ LBL'€.B'6L €£99'G8L'¥L GE0'99.'CI L1Z'966'CL ¥65'ZZL 119'€/8'21 sainjipuadx3 pajsnipy [ejo
(r89'c68)  1zZ'8l0'lz 9e§'PZl'0Z  ZZL'0L0'vL L¥L'GT6'TL LLL'P9E'e)L (862'LEL'T) 60V'SBP'GL 9|ge|leAY S921n0SaY [B10 ]
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jajsuel) asuadx3 predald :ss9)
0 8Z1'70¢'s 8Zl'Z0E'8  ZGL'VES'S GZ9'BGE'S 25.'ves's (92€'29.'7) 8TlL'zTOE'S (ur Jaysued) ' AAg| xe}) suonelad(Q Joj Buipung Aunon
(rgo'c68)  €60'0LL'ZL 80V'ZZR'LL  02£'G/p'?  9L1L'99G'L 65€'628'L  8.0'9£9 L8Z'e6l'L sonuanay BupeladQ aye)g/elapa
AdVYINNNS
aoueue) | Jobpng |uonosfoid | jebpng |uopdsfold |uondsfoid| sjusw- |siabpa @
pu3 Jeap |¥102 |pu3g seap _ pajesold |@-1-A Joud _ a-1"A _ snlpy | a-L-A

102 1snbny pspu3 syjuopy g 1o
SFUNLIANIAX3 ® SINNIATYH 40 LNJINTLVIS
ININLEVYd3A SFOIANGTS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSH3443r



¥10Z/6/01  Jo z abey
186 054 1L} 005 ovl 8511 0 851°)
0 0 0 0 8 0 0 0
(c08'L) 000'Z 861'S 199t GeT'y GOv'E 0 Gov's
(c9s'c1) LV LIY'T  0LLLSY'Z 6¥Z P9l  6G59EY'L v£8°Z8SL 0 ¥£8'Z85'L
(689'G) £8€'0€¢ #69'062 GGZ'vZe £88'cG | 1£0'202 0 1£0'202
(280'ce) v/0'G (cL0'82) £8€'C (ov9'sl) (529'81) 0 (29'81)
(p2s'2L) 17€'92 218'8 095°21 zzr'L £V6'T 0 £V6'C
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(919) £08'L 182'1L 202’ Z09 858 0 868
098'61 zL0'9%2 2£6'692 8v0't9l ZEY'YS1 88¢'LLL 0 88Z'LL1L
(28¢'26) G0Z'zeY 818'¥.E /€1'882 190'6.2 2€9'252 0 z£9'252
(958'22) 062'09L vEV'IEL 098901} Ll 20) 608'06 0 608'06
€89/ 0ve'68 £20'26 095'65 881'¢L L¥0'8S 0 /¥0'8S
G88'sZl ¥LZ'vs6 660'080'L 60Y'SE9 brl'eS 965'799 0 956'¥99
656'6 GLL'/81 vEL'261 £8.'¥2Z1L 0L0'6Z} €Zr'LEL 0 gZr'LEL
(16) L16'2¢E 98¥'Z¢ 160'L2 616'Gl £26'02 0 £26'02
(o0Z’svL)  898°¢0S'E 891'8SE'E 81S'CLET  /969€6') 008°€ZZC O 008'€2Z'Z
(956'ce) Lob'EP G0G'. ¥.6'8Z 68L'C €00'G 0 £00'G
(086'29) 095'66C'z  085'9/2'Z  20.'65G'L Z¥6'69Z'L pSO'LLG'L O ¥G0'L1G'L
(e25'v2) 06.1'9€S 212'2Ls 098'/5¢ £80'60¢ 8¢ LE€ 0 8.¥'Le€
(z61'22) 160'v8G G98'195 £16'99¢€ 26.'65¢ G9Z'0.€ 0 §92'0.¢
(zLo'00¢)  6£0W9L°L [20¥9V'L G28'9/1°s  L00Z5L'v 8.1'9Z6'F 0 8.1'9Z6'V
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(256'81) 041'812 £18'661 Lv8'syl £9L'vEL 80Z'¢EL 0 80Z'€E)
(521'L1) 250'692 112'15¢ 89€'641 €85 141 815291 0 g16'29l
(pe1'zoe)  Z86'BEL'L 8¥8'LLL 886'65. 28.1'9€5 G95'8L§ 0 G9G'81LS
(155'c) 191'682 919'182 L1106l 689'881 vl'l81L 0 vyl'/8l
(g12'28) 058'€S1 gel'izl 195'201 G62'69 96.'08 0 95/'08
(992'61) Z5¥' Ly 989'LZY LOE'¥6T 62£'08¢ ¥Z1'182 0 ¥ZL'182
(906°05) 199'85% 66 0% ¥11'GOE 6€.'26C 1€8'LL2 0 1£8'112
(262'91) 065'2/0'F  t62'950°} €£0'GLL 066'995 0G¥'689 0 0G1'689
(€95'2) WAEA 42 806'vEY 186'V62 225'2eT 6£6'692 0 6£6'692
(sez'02) GZ6'LLL 069°1G. 219718 Zv9'96t 2£0'98¥ 0 Zeo'osy
1219 G08'z/G'L 2£5'6/G'L  G8EL'6¥0'L  LOEO00'L 1Z0'€S0'L 0 120'€50'L
LZL'sve ¥GE'266 G/¥'08L'L  €06'¥C9 2S6'LLL £86'08. 0 €86'08.
Tv8oc68)  £6091.Ch 80V'2Z8LL O0LEGZvS 9119957 65€°6¢8°'L 8.0°9¢€9 182°€6L'L
(0Z6'vZ))  1250L0'F 1S5°S68'E GGO'LLL'Z  20E'9SP'E Zv9'08S'Z  LZL'6SL S15°'1Z8'L
0ZE'G62 Z0Z'615 z25'p1L8 GEL'OPE ¥H€'2ZE | 2.0'6E9 LEO'LY Zvo'vLS
asueuep | jebpng [uonoaloid jobpng |uonoalosd |uondaloid| sjusw- |si1abpa @
pu3g aesp |#102 |pug seap | pajetoid [@-1-A40Md | O-L-A snlpy | a-L-A

pieog 8jels uld

Bulures
|enel]
swaiq Jad
SH3IgN3IN ayvod

s1s09 Bunesadp |ejoL
KepnQ [eyde
SUOIE20||Y pul JBa A
s)so9 Bugesadp 1830
sao1n8g |joiked oul 'ddo
98Jyl 0} yuig VUV
|ooyosald seag Asng
51500 weiboid € 0} yuig
asinN g9 sisulelydhsd Yeis
|enel) @akojdw3
sasuadxg weiboid
saoineg g saddng
51500 aoedg
Buues] yeis
S1S0J ONILVH3dO

syyouag abul jejoL
syyauag abuud 18yl
@oueINSU| YlesH
Juawaley
funoag |eoog
S1I43N39 JONRIH

safiep |e301
1wkjdw3 papoddng
saljiwe 2|qe)s g 8jes
sney JepanT
peaysanppuawabeueyy
uonuaniaiu| Aueg
yoddng | suaipiyO
sweiboid uopepodsuelj /Buiby
Jsjua) say Algesig g Buiby
Hoddng o1wouo23
$201A188 Wwo) dwo)
poddng Ayunwwod
saljiwe g sualpiyo
yljesH [eiolreYyag
SIOVM

STUNLIANILX3
SINN3IAIY V10l

18130 ' SUORDI||0] [EI0L
sanuanay Jaui0



¥102/6/01 v 0 ¢ abed
(v61'821)  99v¥'Z6E'L TIZ'WIZL 11£°826 ¥¥8'v86 8v8'Tr8 G65°LL1 £S2'6Z.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(66G'LLL)  99v'8¥E'lL  L9B'OEC'L 1/6'868 09€'096 825'vZ8 G6G'LLL £86'90.
(g65'91) 000't¥ GOV’ L2 £ee'se v8b've 0.2'8) 0 0.Z'8l
1599'sG5) 620522 v9E'699'L £5c°€8¥'L  L06'C8E L 0L6'ZLL'L O 0L6°ZLLL
(0ze'2) 000'2 089'% 199'% 826 0zl's 0 ozl'e
(1ez'ey) glLE'SY 180'¢C FARAL 0 8602 0 8502
(829'18) 892'c6 06021 Z15'29 G62'7l 090'8 0 090'8
(012'22) G€2'061 G20'CLL G121 L18'16 0S€'G.L 0 06€'G.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(99z'9z8)  802'825'L Z¥6'LOL S08'gl0'L  088°120°'L 196'/9Y 0 196'L9¥
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ovS'vLv 000'09€ o¥S'vE8 00002 126'¥52 09£'95S 0 09€'956
186°0t2 682°129 0..'898 9Z5'8LY 958°90¥ 6+8'LSS 000'S 6¥8°9¥S
(Lzg'el) 09.'%2 656'0) £06'91 €211 z62'L 0 z62'L
L9L'EL 281'2. 616'G8 125'st G1E'65 60¢'19 0 60€'19
816'6 8b5'SY 99%'GS G9¢£'0¢ €15y 610'6€ 0 61L0'6€
1Z€'981 104'L¥) 8Z0'VEE L1186 zZL0'e8 6L1'22¢ 0 6l1'zee
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 96E'V 1L 96E'rLL ¥92'9. ¥92'9. ¥92'9L 0 ¥92'9.
(zzo'ol) L6V'6Y Gl¥'6E 866'2¢ GGE'EE L1£'92 0 11€£'92
£¥E'09 000'9 £re'o9 000't 822'L 0LL'GL 0 0LL'GL
0 000'09 000'09 000'0F £Ee'ee 000'0% 000'S 000'GE
85.'v 666'CT 161'82 666'GL 600'92 zLL'6lL 0 zLL'6L
(£89'6) 004'c8 LIY'EL 00¥'GS voL'oy 8¥T'Sy 0 8¥2'sy
Toso'c19)  1.8'vPE'L  L6L'LEL 1S1LTLL £19°0.8 L16'96¢€ 0 L16°96¢€
(080'€19) LIS8'PYE'L  1BL'LEL 161'2LL €19'026 L16'96€ 0 L16'96€
(12¢'c2) 90+'1LSZ 6.0'82Z #09'291 188'0¢} £50'ZS) 0 £50°ZS1
LI6') 29.'08 £.9°Z8 L¥8'ES 21029 911'6GS 0 9L1'G§
(962'62) vr9'0LL 88¢'Shl €9L'CL1 ¥98'¥. 626'96 0 6Z6'96
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ll 0 Ll 0 0 A 0 zZL
(918) 05.°L S£6'9 291'S £8t'y £29'Y 0 €29y
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
asuele) | 38bpng uonoaload | 3obpng |uopodalold |uondaloid| sjusw- |siebpa )]
pu3 JeaA |¥10Z |pug seap | pajesoid [Q-L-AJoHd | QLA snipy | G-L-A

pieog @jelg ul4

siejidsoH ejoL
aled juanedu| ;sYO
sejnisu| YieaH [ejuspy
S90IAI9S uoledlIx0leQq
SVLIdSOH

ale) sjewsdy|y pliyo el
ale) 1ayj0 B J8lBYS
saljljioe4 |BUONOBLOD
siajua) uonualeq
suopnysu| Buued piyo
3IeJIdM PIYD 'S'S™T
Kouaby Buioeld g swoH dnoi
Boid wwog ansuajuy
18)s04 Juswieal] g aled 18)so4
YV LVYNY3LIV AT1IHD

alen funwwod [ejol
s}s0D 18y - uoRInN Apep|3
paianljaq awoH - uonuinN Ausp|3
syebaibuon - uonnN Apep|3
alen Aunwwod J8yio
Buia yuspuadespu| ou| "ddo
sweibold Aousnbuyag ou| "ddQ
saoiag uonepodsuel |
yoddng Ajwe4
asnqy onsaswo(q By ajdoad
saoineg diysueipiens)
alen swoH aaoddng
JHVYI ALINNNINOD

SIBAIE/\\ 99UE)SISSY |EJIPA [B}O L
S17 SuaIpIyD
SHIAIVM FONVLSISSY TVOId3N

8Jue)sissy Jual|D |e3oL
soue)sIssy JulD Jaui0 7 diysury
ooue)sissy AbBisug
uonepodsuel] Jssy [BDIpa
|eung %3 [eiaun4
sjuawied ysuag z-M
JONVLSISSY IN3IT1D

slaquiajy pieog [e3oL
aspwwo) bulby



¥102/6/01

 Jo ¢ abey

(0L9'sz9’t) 80¥'Z0S'IZ 2611861 £95'S8L'YL SE0°99L'CL LIZ'966°2L ¥65°TZ) 192821

(sc0'68) 9LL'tL6'L  189'PZ8L L18'sLZ'L  8LO'ESL'L 00z'zoz't (1) 10Z°20Z°}

(000'96) 00096 0 000'+9 115'96 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 €LL'9 0 0 0

(egs'e) 9l¥'062 £98'982 L19'E61 oog'ee 986'0L1 0 986'9.1

(zzL'01) 00zZ'9ve 820'9¢C EEL'¥IL £vr'89L Z5e'L5) 0 ZSe'LSL

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

988zl 009'GL 98b'8e o]0-40] ovP'9 ¥66'8L 0 v66'81

(£60'99) 000051 €06'c8 000'00} G9E'GLL GEB'SS 0 GE6'GS
9z.l'9 291 '¥GlL 888'09} GlL20lL 789'/6 85z'201 0 862°L01

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 160629 160'S29 LEL'9MY LeL'oly LEL'OLY (1) 2eL'9Lp
GL1'/9 lvZ'oee oLb'coy Lol'vze 128°11e ¥¥6'892 0 ¥¥6'89¢
aoueliep | 19bpng [uonodafoid | 3ebpng |uopoaloid |uondslold| sjusw- |siabpa @

puz JeaA |r10z |pu3 seap

pajeloid

d-1-A 10Ld

a-L-A

1snlpy

| a-L-A

pieog 8jejs ul4

S3ANLIANIdX3 V10l

pajoesjuod JayiQ |ejoL
UOISSILLIWOD MaIAIEB|D
§]S07) Jea ) Joud
S2IAI9G SNOBUR||8ISIN
s)s09) |edipapy Auejouy
sweiboid Aequopn
yjjeaH |eyusy fouabiawg
dd.l 3-Al
welboid 15161
sasnoH AemjleH Yaov
uonnquiuon Ajunon aien Ajlwey
(MVIN-UON) a1eQ sjeuls)| v Inpy
Q3LIVHELINOD ¥3H10




¥102/6/01 ¢ jo | abed weiboid Aq Arewwng

0 (Lre‘LL) Lre'LL bpeLL spun4 Buisde uoN 1e8yg souejeg
(668'ZE) 00G'¥} 00G'¥L 0 668'LY (008) SYV3IA I19IAIHONI 68LS
(998'S) 62E'CY 628'8t 005'9 182'2S 980'% JOOHOS3Yd S339 ASNG 881§
(y05'¥2) G0G'G0S 690'LLL #95'502 8€.'0€L 0£.'00Z NOILNIAHILNI ATdv3 GLLS
18€'26 ¥5€'26. A 0 €16'659 0 IMVLINI ADNINONINEA HLNOA 080S
oct'6P 191'86 $2£'8G1 £91'09 600'¥8 ¥82'G¢ Ydl 3-Al 0L0S
£82'9 are'o gre's 000'2 G90'2 000'2 ONINIVHL LNJHVd 431S04 8905
(528) 0 00S°'C 00§'2 89l'y £62'C Ad-AIYM SL1 SNIHATIHD Z¥0S
(9eg'e8) 26%'99 $81'10¥ Z69'vEE 688'18¢ 19022 HN-AIYM SL1SNIYATIHD  L¥0S
(20'01) 621L'0L1 S00'LZ2'L 9180011 - 698'L4S G99'16€ aa-AIvVA SL1SNIYAIHD 0¥0S
(2£5°G1) 0 0 0 . 086'sl cv SIMOVS 920G
£EP'6 806'ZIE y6v'cLy 985'001 068'G9¢ G/£'29 S3IINY4 318VLS % 34YS  120S
0 000'09 000'09 000'09 3sngy DILS3INOA 020§
(920°29) (eve'09) 000'9 £¥€'99 £¥€'99 099'69 1¥0ddNns ATINY4 810G
Zv6's (GLL'zgh) 0 GLL'gslt 18 8c'8G 1 908d SNOILJO WINOD 010§
ove'vy 0.¥'68 0.0'691 009'SL 1GP'8L1 vee'sL LNI 3AISNILNI 8 ATHV3 YA 600G
¥¥6'e 80€'¥9 29tc'e8 $50'v2 gL¥'c8 ¥60'v2 ONIAIT LNIANIJIANI HLNOA 800G
0 0 gLe'sy gLE'Sy 180'€ 180' SI9OUVHO ILVLS SAIV HLNOA 900§
zeL'es 89¥'¥0. Gep'sor'L 210'%0L . 6¥5'662') Z18'219 sdlv HLNOA S00S
(¥sz'2) 0 £09'08 109'08 106'6. £G69'2. J4VO dIHSNIM 200§
905'2SY $88'6¥1L'C Z€8'GLZ'S  8¥6'690'L L¥1'998'2 ¥9.'2LL') NOILYDOTIV 2ISvd SINIHATHD  L00S

sal|iwed g U3Ip|IyD

§62°2S 020'2€8°Z 8G€'0L6'L 8E€'820°G 102'606°L 9L¥'GZL’S yj|eaH Joiaeyag g0l
0S0't 29166 Z29L'¥S1 000'GS 120291 606'99 WYHO0YHd ISL61 €905
Loz'e Loz'e zZov'9 Loz'e 0 0 spund 1dVIN 6¥0S
(g8e'z1) 0 009°'GL 009'GL 98y'8¢ 00L'9L HLTVY3H TVLNIWN AONIOHIWT ¥¥0S
0 (¥8L'8€) ¥8.'8E ¥8L'8¢C HLTV3IH TVLNIW 31411430 €¥0S
(Zov'02) 0 662'601 662'601 90.'62) 662601 INVHO MD079 Yaov LE0S
16L'82 686'crE 686'8L6 000'GLS 8€9'€6. 00¥'8LY J2INE3S WNOD dNOD  L20S
$66'G9 L0V'YLL crL'ahy'l 9e0'149 Lre'Ley'L YrAAAY] WYHO0Hd 140ddNS ALINNINWOD 205
(6£¥'92) 6EL'L YA YAV 8¢1'9¢ . 90.L'€S 8z1'9z MO019 HLV3IH TYININ 110G
(120'9) €€T'SLY G8Y¥'9ES 252’19 - 889'GGS ¥8E'vL HLTVY3H TVLINIWN AONIOHIW3 L00S
€G1'GlL 881'GGE 88l'L6v 0002t} L61'GSY Z9L'GLL SNVH ¥3a3ani €00Ss
0sy GgL'8l8 £28'66L'Y 8c0'L8E'e 8LY'SoE'y £€80'/8¥'C NOILYOOT1TV J1Svd 000S
. Uj|eaH Jolreyag
aoueLlep Ane xe] ainjipuadxy anuanay  ainypuadx3y anuanay weiboid
yobpng uonoaloid jenuuy

ajqeloneun () joays Mewwng

10z ‘1snbny sainypuadx3 @
anusnsy welboid Jo a1eis ININLHYVYJIA STDINEIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSH3443r



¥102/6/0} ¢ jo z abed weJbolg Aq Alewwng
(p2L'el) ZLL'LPL z92'058'L  0SL'€0L’) 988'091) 826'GZ8’L Zr9'v99’L 19)uaD ouQyV %3 buiby lejol
0 (ziz'er) zle'el rAXAAR spun Buisde uoN jeays asuejeg

G6E'8C gzL'Le 16G'8Y cob'Le £6€'€T 099'0€ 311 31LIL €91LG
(egp'zL) 18L'EL 091'8. €16'%9 Ge9'L6 G96'G9 JDIAY3S IAILHOAANS g-1ll 651§
(s22'02) L19'61 Zro'vl Ge0'se 1Z6'70L 620'GE 3snav ¥3a13 8sLs
0 288 v18'8 986'/ v.8'8 986'L dSOS /SLS
£69'L 9/€'02 980'L¥L oL2'9z) - 916'9¥L £eT'vel SIvaW a3y3aAnaa Sssis
819'9l L€2'8 #0€'091 €/0'2S} L¥E'6EL 8zl Ly STVAW 3LIS ¥S1S
LgL'e Lz’ ¥6¥'s €8T’y yve'e £82'v a-Hl ADIAY3S IWOH-NI 2§LS
(220'2) 69Y'6€ ££9'6¥2 #91'902 £90'e52 215'902 NOILYLHOdSNYHL 1GLS
0 €15 820'l2 GS¥'02 gz0'12 S6+'02 dISN 8106
(Lov'v1) 0.1'GE 166'L6 128'95 86£'901 128'9S SIDIAYIS INAILOFL0Hd LINAY £20S
802'LS Zey'8L $99'921) zee'sy ¥£2'9z) 010'66 S3IDIAY3S 1I43NI9 31VIS 920G
(8s2'y) 666'€T 666'€T 0 15.'8¢2 0 WVYHO0Yd dIHSNYIQYVYND 620S
(129'89) (269'2€1) 208'86. 669°'LE6 L¥'09. 899'v28 304N0S3Y 1IgVSIA/ONIOY 8705
128'9 0 886'l 886'81 z81L'zL 600'61 ddNs Wv4 SH3WIFHZTVY 2L0S

oday g uoising bulby

80.°LE ¥8S'v.LY 819'L62'T  ¥EO'LLL) 990'¥81'Z 681 LY.L uoisialg Hoddng o1wouod3 |ejol
(168'21) 0 €21'29 £21'29 £G6'8F 290'LE Wwea| S90IAIeS pejeulpioo) 0LLS
600'9 0zL 896'.L 8¥8'9 - 6SG'L 8¥8'9 SINIWSSISSY dIHSNIM S0LS
005'22 0 0 0 0 005'22 JONVYLISISSY INIITD 00LS
009 0 0 0 0 009 JYVYOAVA Z-M +L0S
882'.L (ooz'st) 0 002'8l Ll 905'Ge 1384 €.08
90.'L (00z'€) 0 00zZ'¢ 0 906'v 1SHId NIHA1HO 1208
0 0 ¥¥9'0L1 ¥9'0LL - 88€'GYL pefefogel 41 NYHO08d ADOHINT LS0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 WYHO0Hd 2-M  SS0S
1¥6'PS1 Z260°L1 88%'GG1 96¢£'8E) 19 916'LEl NINGY 34D AVa A1IHD €508
(zav'icl) ZLV'8LY G6.'GG8'l €29'L/8') 880'886'L €ov'zLE'L JONYNILNIYIA IWODNI  LS0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 "NINAY VW JWOH ONISHNN 0S50S

uoisialig Hoddng 2iwouod]

L£9'€lS 150'6¥L'Y 182°158'8 A4 4 _ 909'Get’L 081°'6SZ'S saljiwe g ualpliyo ejoL

QoUBLEA Aae xe] ainjpuadxgy anuaasy ainjipuadxgy anuaaay weiboid

a|qesoneyun ()

jabpng

uonoaloid |enuuy

10z ‘1snbny sainypuadx3y R
onuaney welbold jo a1els INIINLHYdAAd STDINEIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSH3444r

jeays fewwng




¥102/6/01 € Jo ¢ abed weiboid Aq Aewwng
- 198yg soueleqg wouy Buisde-uoN sapnjoul eoueLEA (BJON
9Z6'VEL aoueleq jaN
926'¥EL 0 80v°Z0S°'1Z  80¥'Z0S‘1Z  (9Z6°¥El) 161°'c18'61 £22'209'0Z 18301 ANVYO
190'st1 (zL2°Z0Z'8) 068'8£9 Z99'L¥8‘8 16£'c9¥ L82'118'8 UOISIAIQ S821A18S BAlJRJSIUIWPY [ejol
0 (r/S'00%) v.5'00% v.G'00p spun4 Buisde uoN jeays aoueleg
¥86'89 LiL'v2Ze LLL'vZE 121'662 AY1LNO TYLIdYD 0125
0 0 0 0 . 0 paies|) pesylsr0  00ZS
0€9'9/ (8z9'90Z'8) oL¥'veZ 8e0'L¥t's (ggz'c8e's) 682'GZ1 L¥G'80%'8 Ana7 xe] @ peaysen0 0025
(12 ¥65'0¢ ¥¥9'0€ 05 029'0¢ ¥¥9'0e ¥e JUNO2DY MOIDST BDIYBA S61G
(tgg'ze¥'t)  (188'2ev'L)  (LS8'28¥'1) e 0 paies|) juswabeuey 061G
0S8'Ze¥'l  0S8'lE¥'L 058'Le'} (0) O] juswabeuely 0615
(0ze) 9zl'6¥ 9z.'6¥ 0 . 8££'ZS 260 S3ADIAY3S AIANNANN L8LG
uolIsiaIg muo__?-ww m>_w.m._um_c_..:ﬁ<
QOUBLIEA Ano xe] ainjipuadxg anuanay el ainjipuadxy anuaaay wesboid

a|qeloneyun ()

jobpng

uonoafoid [enuuy

102 ‘1snbny seinypuadxy g
enuaAey  weibolid Jo sjels INIINLHVYLIA STOINYIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r

}99ys Mewuwng



¥.0'69G%- 99Z'Z¥z$- 608'22€$- sjuswied Jo |ejo] puel
€1'8EE LVES- 6'Zev0ee- £2°60691L1L- oBegauuipp
00'9€L°L12S- 69'2€8'LLE- €06'G02%- ejopuay
1e101 1eaj jJuaung 1ea ) 101d umo( yeaig juswihed ssueinsuj
“sayyijenb Jusia sy} Ji 89S 0} 8dUBINSU| OU SBY JUBI|D Ji 18 Pey0O| S| VIN eAldwnsald
-Ked 3,uom @sueinsu| $9-zz sebe usamjaq os A|19e} QW 84e "0 2B Np pung pue ‘ejopuajy ‘obeqauuipy
*J3€§ 91Y) JIJJE SN SISINQUIIAL IUBINSUI WOIJ JII[[0d L1y J1 pue APPUOIAl (SH AIUNO)) UOSIYI[ S[|Iq BIOPUINY puE odrqauuryy NON
‘sualn) pajesndnpun uo paseq si junod
e ——
66°L8L'6LES 9
Bny 6+ 066 96E% ‘10§ pred am U2l JUNOd AJUQ) it Inyysuf YIEIH [BIUI[Y 0TBGIUUI AL
N32 TVIIA3N TVYNOIDIY NMOLYILYM
uosipely ‘Tendsoy AN
19)ua)) k) yieay ‘o) neajeadwaa |,
Kew 0G¥G.'258 £ uosIpely ‘[eNdsoy] sAiep 1§
Bny 00°029'61% ¥ 2v] np puoy ‘saudy 1§
wesSoag yadsd ayeLan) fendsopy uoyydnoyg
[endsoff [eLIOWA S150Y
Bny 00°LL1'8918 *10§ pred am SIUATD WWUNOD AU 9 AMPSU YI[EIH EIOPUITY
A2jud)) [BIPIL SIUTES IV
1snbBny 00'000°8LS ‘MO[3q 230U 294 Juatuded 10] ¥ A2)Ud) AAE)) YI[BIH 0)) IE] NP puog
dnoid aBe 2y UM J0U 218 SIUDID
asneoaq Aed jou [im doueInsu]
Buipueising sNEls paliig sjuawwoy sjualg 1e)idsoH

3snbny- Kienuer 10z
asH - fyunog uostagar
juapjeduy/sjusuiuwio)



1000$ 00°0$ 000$ . 0 0 _ [e1oads a1e) 1a}so]

v608e'ls L0°8Y$ ~ 80999'968 Loz 0L _ | "H juswjeal] @ aJe) Ja)so4
B - ] - e ] I 4 B 1 |

|
B L _ B GO} seweN pajedidnpun
15°69L°L$ LW yo'vZe'eeL$ 961€ 147’ y10Z Atenigaq |ejol
00°0$ 0008  |000% o 0 o)
00°0$ ) 000% 0 0 o i i ~ weiboid uepy
00022$ 9828 0vSh % I ) | dsuelpieng pazipisang
92'802$ 90'8$ 0,°080'2$ 8.8 e . a.eQ diysury
91'99.'v$ _ leegls 96'965'8Z$ 9| 9 ~ awoy dnoi9
28'602$ L0'8$ 62'€28$ 201 B | - [9A87 BUWOH J8jso4
00°0$ 00°0$ ) 00°0% 0 0 |eroadg a1e) 18)so4
ErTLSLS - AN LS 160'€82'56$ vo8l €9 . ~ eieD Jeysod
o " y1-Aenuqay

_
| 11 payeadnpun
at0Zv'L$ 59'6¥$ VL9918 9.¢¢€ 8Ll ¥10Z Asenuer |ejo
0008 000$ '00°0$ 0 0 5100
00'0$ ~000$% ) 0 0 0o . weibold uep|
~ |oo'0zzs 0L'2$ 00b} G651 s . diysueipiens pazipisqns
89'¥0C$ B 8Z'.$ _ 09'GE6'SS GL8 62 - B a1e diysury
99'/2¥'S$ 26°081% ze'8el'LT$ 051 s _ awoH dnoio
oo'9zzs _ 6C L$ 00'v06$ Vel 4 | - [oA®7 SWOH 13)S04
00°0$ ~ |000% 00°0$ |0 0 - |eroads ale) Jayso4
€0°16L'LS L129% ~ |0v'9es'zELS zEele v. _ | 'Husujeal] g 8ie] 18)s04
_ _. ylL-Aenuep
(111) 8yeandnpun
c1L85Y'L$ 16°8¥$ 22'650°TLLS 815¢ 8Ll £10Z 929Q |ejol
00°0% 000$ 0 B 0 0 i s,190
02',68'8% ~|08'90¢€$ 121688 62 ! sassy sy Aed 09
000% 00°0% 0o . 0 0 BWOH J81s04 Juswieal |
00°0$ 00°0$ . 10 0 0 welboid uepy
00°022$ 01'L$ ovsl LT _ L diysuelpiens) pazipisqng
8v11es 0428 01°282'G$ oL T aseQ diysury
¥0061'G$ - Zzesls$ 0£0£€'9e$ 261 7 awoH dnoio
00°022$ _ ~ovis 0000LLk$  |sSL g | - [9Ae7 BWoH Jayso4
000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 ] 0 _ [eroads a1e) J8)so4
€8'829'L$ G ¥5$ Z9%06'8LL$ 0812 €L ~aie) J8)so4
PIIYD 18d 1s0D Aeq 1ad 3s09 1509 sheq jo # ualpjiyo jo # jusawase|d jo adA)

102

S}s09 ale) ajeula)y




sI100

00001 - 00'6.2$ ~ |0000L1$ v v - “uonezjiqe)s Jolaeyag

~ opeslss logizes |ovesl'ss R = B ) ~ wesBoid uiepy

. looozzs leels 1000921$ Iz 8 ~ diysueipsens pazipisans|
~96'602$ ) €628 ~118'805'9% ¥98 e B ~ aepdiysupy

- £9650'2$ lie5028  00°LLv'95$ lszz E ) ~ swoH dnoin
- 100922 B 10095¢°L$ |08t 9 | - [8A97 BWOH J8}so
0008 - 0008 ~ 100'0$ 0 0 |eioadg a1e) J8)so4

€069F'LS 60rS 08'8v5'266  |29eC €9 ~ eie) Jeyso4

| _ | _ yL-aunp

; o e ol B ) o " Z1 | saweN pajeaydnpun
] LLSYYLS L 9v$ 90'v61'991$ 685¢€ Sl ¥10Z Aepy ejo)
~ 09°659'6% — Jo9hles [09659'68 e i - 50d

i 10008 - 000¢ oo@ll i -!_.o.i. - 0 - B weJboid urepyy

B looozzs  lovs looorsL$ -l L | dwsueipsen pazipisang
6V v2es 8z.$ ~ lozeov's$  Z10b lee - ~aepdiysury

LT 16E'SS o 8z 06l ov'les'sys 5S¢ BRG ) ~ ewoy dnoig

o 00'92¢$ _|6TLs 00'0€L'}$ _|SS) = s 1 -|2N87 BWOH Ja}s0|

o 0008 000% 00'0% o (I ] letoadg a1e) Jaso
62'7€9'1$ L1168 ~ l08've6'L6$ b6l 09 B e uasog

= S S S— . i e e . vi-Aew

o B - ] B i - I [ L1 saweN pajeandnpun
GEPPZ'LS 89°9v$ 15°0L8°1S1$ 262¢ (44" _ #102Z 1udy |ejo)

10008 0008 ocgezes  0F b | o)

" 0008 ~|000$ 0008 o 0 | weiboid uen
~|00"0CTs o €e'L$ ~ |000vs'tS 0l L .  diysueipieng pazipisans
_ lesgees  |€9U8 6reegss 6oL  6€ | eiepduysuyy
. 89798'€$ _ |8T0BLS vg'ozo'ses (€0 [ T _ awoy dnoio
|oo9zzs £5/$ | oovoes 0zl B - | -|9A87 BWOH JaJs04

0008 100°0$ B 0o o - o eoads aie) Ja)sod

. 60°0VF'LS o 80268 _|9o9'e6s  0¥OL S9 | 'Hiusuneal] 1 a1eD Jejsog
- | N D ] - o yi-ludy
801 saweN pajesijdnpun

€198L°L$ 66'6£$ vy v68'SvLS 819¢ £zl #10Z Ydie |ejol

~ o00$ ] 0008 000$ 0 ) - ] $,100

b 0000228 00622 looooz'zs |8 " ~ M8ju|uonZIiS Aeyag
- |00 om.m.m|| - 0L.$ 000¥S'LS e L | dwysuelpieng pazipisqng
i 200ETS T 09'050'8$ 9601 D ] ~ erpdysuny
96'880'9% |8Z°061$ 19,°€65'9¢$ _|z6h e | swoH dnoio

100°922$ 62°.$ 00'706$ vZl b _ | - [9A7 SWOH J8)so|

PIIY9 134 1809 Keq 12d 3509 1s09 sfeq jo # uaipjiys jo # juawade|d jo adAl

141014

S}S0 ale) sjeuls)|y




_ 00£PSLS$ ypuop 12d Ay G0| saweN pajedndnpun

B - ¥9°0.£°L$ [AAA£) 59'820°8¥1$ SCIE 801 ¥10zZ "Bny |ejo)
L ~|000$ - 00'0% 00°0% 0 0 - el
B 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0 ~ weidord Ul
~ |ve'861'88 vE'GLES 88°L6£'9L$ s z ] sassy say Aed 06

00°0% 00°0$ ) ~00°0¢$ 0 ) 0 SWOH J]S04 juswjeal |

L ~[00°02es e oLss o9L4 o 8¥C 8 — _diysuejpieng pazipisang
- geees 62'L$ v6'698'7$ 899 [44 | @ diysuiy

- 89'868'G$ - 8206l 0r'€6¥'62$ RCED - s ) ~ awoy dnoig|
00922¢ 62°L$ _ - 00'z8s'Ls LZ ) L B | - |9AS7 BWOH Ja)so4

0008 . 00°0$ 00°0$ 0 0 - [e10ads a1e) Jajso|

- 889K €€'Te$ (E¥'GZ6'E6S 66 1y - ale) 19)s04
yL-isnbny

F 961°551$ yjuol sad Bay 301 sewep payedndnpun
B Le'eee’ld 9.'0v$ €8'€00°951$ L28¢ Li) v10Z AIne_[e3ol
: 00°0% [{00°0% [0 0 0 - SWOH 18)s0 jusuujeal] |
00°02Z$ 0L'L$ 09L'} |8ve 8 diysuelpiens pazipisqns

) v6'L12$ 62'L$ v€6'S 718 82 aJeQ diysury
L0718'G$ L0'122$ L7185 ~ |ege - 0l - ~ 8woH dnoig

~ o009zzs 62'L$ 9ge} - |osL 9 - | - [eA®7 BWOH 13}s04
oo 0008 o |0 0 -~ _[e10ads aiey Jejso

B |se99€'L$ Ge'ges €18'e8¢  9i€z g9 ) aJe Jajso4
- I - vi-Ainp
290°651$ yuop 12d BAy €11 seweN pajeadnpun

£8°20F° LS LO'EVS LO'PES‘SOLS ev8‘c 8kl 102 aunr |ejol

pIIYo 13d 1509 Req 1ad 3509 }so0) sfeqjo # uaipyo jo # juawaoe|d jo adA}

14704

S}S0) aie) sjeula)y




vL02/6/01

SIX'(g) #10Z Ul PapPY maN-pseog AunoJ-isr] PFoupBEELZ\O08MEAUANOONNQ UG Sall JaUIaIL) Ateioduia \sMOPUIM oSO\ [E20T\BTRQdd YOy EULOP| SIS D

- 000'S1L

i0/A\IC# inoy|sad 00081 plIyd

mm._n i0/AIQ# Inoy|iad |0G'LZ PIlyo

000'v | iO/AIQ# alwsad (g7 snoLeA
€102 jobie) vdl

rioz

lojuapyendsay

co:m:oam:m.._ 1

suopnen|eas [eaibojoyoAs,

191U ABojoydhsy ay)

sve/vi

ERITVET

BN 3

Se| 92Ul $1.0Z 10} PapPPY

Japiaodd

R ARd

1equny
1oE5U0)

_. _ i
(102/60/01) S}de43UO0D ISpIACId 1102




